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Hydro One Networks Inc. 

483 Bay Street 

7th Floor South Tower 

Toronto, Ontario M5G 2P5 

HydroOne.com 

Joanne Richardson 

Director, Major Projects and 

Partnerships 

C 416.902.4326 

Joanne.Richardson@HydroOne.com 

 

BY EMAIL AND RESS 

August 22, 2023 
 
Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

EB-2023-0061 – Hydro One Sault Ste. Marie Limited Partnership (“HOSSM”) Leave to Construct 

Application – Sault #3 Transmission Line Refurbishment Project – Update to Exhibit F-01-01-01 

HOSSM is providing unredacted evidence to its leave to construct s.92 Application for the Sault #3 

Transmission Line Refurbishment Project, originally submitted June 15, 2023. The specific update relates 

to the confidentiality request for the System Impact Assessment (“SIA”) prepared by the Independent 

Electricity System Operator (“IESO”), pertaining to evidence provided in Exhibit F, Tab 1, Schedule 1, 

Attachment 1.  

 

HOSSM respectfully requests the following information contained in the Sault #3 Transmission Line 

Refurbishment Leave to Construct application to be reviewed pursuant to the Board’s Rules of Practice and 

Procedure, and consistent with the Board’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings. Should the Board 

decide to make the un-redacted version of the SIA available to intervenors, it is requested from the IESO 

that all intervenors complete and sign a non-disclosure agreement: 

 

Information/ 

Report / Type 
Specific Redactions Presumptive Confidential Category 

1) IESO System 
Impact 
Assessment 
(“SIA”) 

 

Exhibit F, Tab 1, Schedule 1, 

Attachment 1, Appendices B to 

D.  

 

 

 

Appendices B to D, inclusive, contain confidential 

information of the IESO, the connection applicant, 

the transmitter and, potentially, other third parties, 

including information that, if disclosed, could 

reasonably be expected to pose a potential security 

threat to the integrated power system, the IESO 

administered markets, or those of neighbouring 

jurisdictions. 
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An electronic copy of this Updated Exhibit has been submitted using the Board’s Regulatory Electronic 

Submission System. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

 

Joanne Richardson 

  

 


